

HD Stafford PAC Meeting Minutes
April 18th, 2018

President:	Tricia Mein
Vice-President:	Shannon Hindley
Treasurer:	Michael Hylands
Secretary:	Tanya Lightbody
Fundraising:	
DPAC:	
Member at Large:	Jen Elderkins
Hawks Nest Co-Ordinator:	Jennifer Parsons

In Attendance: Tricia Mein, Shannon Hindley, Michael Hylands, Chrissy Bradford, Robyn Humphries, Shawn Davids, Cheryl Sander, Jennifer Parsons. Brad Hendy, Elise Renby

Meeting called to order at: 6:32 p.m.

Acceptance of previous minutes: Tricia accepted the previous minutes and Shannon seconded it.

Community School Co-Ordinator

Car Show Stay Gold June 24

Stafford gets proceeds from food sales, pub night etc. Mental Health gets proceeds from ticket sales.

Volunteers needed, Garbage duty (2 people), parking attendants to collect donations for parking. Parking is by donation. Entrance by donation volunteers too. Security for some of cars. Brad will organize all volunteer requests for this event. Elise will supply cadets as volunteers.

Would appreciate more parent support for breakfast program 8am-8:40am.

After school programs are running smoothly.

Kindness Rocks concert – will be at LSS, all students from Stafford are going May24 8:30 and 10:30am shows. Music and inspirational stories is format.

Soroptomists gave cheque for \$1600. Lions gave cheque for \$1100.

Last week of august – school supplies, backpacks put on by village church and CLA to provide supplies to students. Likely will be at Douglas Park.

Classroom makeover was provided by Village church too.

Grants – Rick Hansen grant application sent to create a path and ramp in the back of school.

Fantastic new mural in school created over spring break.

Principal Report:

Speech fest was yesterday. All students attended. Tomorrow is regional semi-final hosted at Stafford.

Tonight was parent night to welcome grade 5s.

Friday is track meet at MAP for the whole school.

Young Entrepreneurs club was very successful before spring break. District event is at LEC from all over the district. Grade 7s and grade 8s are going to that on May 8.

Budget and staffing for next year- increase to 27 or 28 divisions from current 25. Class size will be 20-22 students.

President Report:

May 16 is Staff luncheon. Approximately 80 staff members. Tricia researched options and the best value is likely croissant sandwich platters from Costco. Chrissy will pick up sandwiches and plates from Costco and bring them to school. Jen will check in Hawks nest for napkins. Possibly use the library for the luncheon.

Pac positions for next year available: President, Treasurer, Secretary. Required positions. Elections will be at May 16 meeting. Email will be sent out now to give notice for May meeting.

Panago fundraiser position will also be open for next year also. Low maintenance position.

Vice-President Report:

Nothing to report.

Treasurer Report:

Fundraising goals based on income: aim for \$5500, over \$7000 right now (revenue). Panago \$1800- at \$1700. Income from dance was \$1000. Net is approx.. \$5000 in profit overall.

Secretary's Report:

- Nothing to report.

Fundraising Report:

No spring photo fundraiser is possible.

Hawks Nest Report:

- Hawks Nest doing really well. Way to go ladies! Thank you for all of your hard work.
- Jen will not be here next year.

DPAC Report:

- Cheryl Sander may be willing to be DPAC representative for next year.

Meeting adjourned at: 7:24 p.m.

Next meeting: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. in the library.